Od: SVC.CZ Zakaznicke Centrum Ostrava
<ZakaznickeCentrumOstrava.SVC.CZ@sodexo.com>

Odeslano: 11. zari 2017 12:53

Komu:

Pfedmét: RE: objednavka

Dobry den,

Vasi objednavku jsme pfijali a akceptujeme.

Hezky den

Pracovnice zakaznického centra
Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Hollarova 15, 702 00 Ostrava
Tel.: +420 596 121 923
Mob.:

www.sodexo-benefity.cz

————— Original Message-----

From:
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DL.CE.SVC.CZ.OSTRAVA INFO

Subject: objednavka

Dobry den, v pfiloze Vam zasilam objednavku a prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti do 10 dni od obdrzeni {viz pouceni na
objednavce).

S pozdravem

Statutarni mésto Ostrava

méstska policie

IBC Moravskoslezského kraje
Nemocniéni 11/3328

702 00 Ostrava-Moravska Ostrava
T +420 950 739 424

F +420 596 625 547
|

W www.mpostrava.cz




This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended
recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender

immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be
considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous
n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de
le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement 'expediteur. L'integrite de ce message ne pouvant etre garantie sur
Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.



